DORSET & WILTSHIRE
FIRE AND RESCUE

Ref: FOI 22 24 11, March 2022
Dear Mairria,

Further to your request of 7 March 2022, which we have treated as a Freedom of Information
request, please find below our response to the information that you requested.

Query and Response:

Could the local authority please confirm which individual is responsible for managing the
local authority’s environmental and sustainability policy? Please provide this by pdf
attachment including their email address.

Salima Parmak

Facilities & Environmental Manager
Tel: 01722 691000

E-Mail: salima.parmak@dwfire.org.uk

These contact details are not to be used for the purposes of direct marketing, as per
the UK GDPR Article 21, which affords individuals the right to object to such
marketing.

| trust this answers your queries, however if you are unhappy with the service you have
received in relation to your request and wish to make a complaint or request a review of the
decision, you should write to the Information Governance Team, Dorset & Wiltshire Fire and
Rescue Service, Five Rivers Health and Wellbeing Centre, Hulse Road, Salisbury,

Wiltshire SP1 3NR within 40 working days of receipt of the original decision. Alternatively,
you can email informationgovernance@dwfire.org.uk.

If you are not content with the outcome of your complaint or review, you may apply directly to
the Information Commissioner’s Office (ICO) for a decision. Generally the ICO cannot make
a decision unless you have exhausted the complaints procedure at the Fire Authority.

The ICO can be contacted at:

Information Commissioner’s Office
Wycliffe House

Water Lane

Wilmslow

Cheshire

SK9 5AF

0303 123 1113

WWW.iC0.qoV.uk

Yours sincerely,

Tonya Saben

Information Governance Administrator

Dorset & Wiltshire Fire and Rescue Service | Peverell Avenue West | Poundbury |
Dorchester | DT1 3SU
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